



SYCAMORE RIDGE PTA PTA General Association Meeting 1/11/2022

Called to order by: Gregory Reade, PTA President at 6:05 p.m.

Date: Tuesday, January 11th, 2022

Attendance: Gregory Reade (PTA), Megan Scanderbeg (PTA), Lou Lu (PTA), Katya Zamora (PTA), Sandy Tanaka (PTA), Maggie Jin (PTA), Sara Lake (PTA), Emily (PTA), David Turchetti (PTA), Jen Brockman, Jason, Rebecca Choi and Ms. Moore.

President/Gregory

- Welcome/call to order
- Approve 12/14/2021 GA PTA Meeting minutes
 - Motion: Sara, Second: Katya, all approve

Treasurer/Lou

- Approval of Treasurer December report
 - Motion: Sara, Second: Katya, all approve
- Approval of checks (Checks #3184)
 - Purchase of Suessical Jr (~\$3k)
 - Motion: Katya, Second: Sara, all approve
- Budget status: tracking below budget. Looks like we are behind on mini-grants. Chelsea, can you help us with this? Yes, we can send an email and propose that the end of March will be the end date.
- Imagination machine: has not responded. We may not be able to arrange that for this year. What are other sites doing within DMUSD?

Committee Reports

- Bylaws update: wanted to explain that we are supposed to update our bylaws every three years. Emily updated it, but it has not been able to go through. We might want to go ahead and fill it out again since it has been almost two years since it has been updated. We can modify and submit the new bylaws.
- Family Game Night postponed: postponed until Feb. 17th or 18th.
- Drama Club: submitted ticket change price - \$15/ticket. Matinee is cheaper. Increase cast fee to \$250. Sara is happy to help with ticket pricing. \$5 matinee seating and \$10/floor. Sara will build out the website and deactivate the sections. Can share docs on the PTA website.

- Received licensing, actors book, music, media files. Lex will be the director. Multiple places have costumes. Several places have sets and props available and we'll try to figure that out. We're budgeting 50-60 students. Chelsea can provide specs for MUR. Can do morning announcements. Tryout is Jan 24th. We hired Lex and Matthew to do this. Add precautions being taken for this. Trying to be outside as much as possible. Consider offering an ability to have uploads for covid patients. Operating under \$20k or less.
- M. Scanderbeg to work on holding a meeting with Coach Hoadly and other volunteers to see if Stallion Sprinters is feasible. Could spread kids out as well as parent scanners.

Principal Chelsea Moore

- Sycamore Ridge Update
- Kids are happy to be on campus again. Safe place, but also a safe place.
- Continue to follow safety guidelines. Masks worn inside. Hand washing is encouraged.
- Stable learning groups are in force indoors. No adjustments made to that.
- Concern about staffing with possible teacher absences. Two site substitutes available.
- Parents on campus: only 15 minutes in the morning. Everyone has been complying and parents are wearing masks.
- Lots more gray area in terms of covid. We are paying attention to this. More of a case by case situation. Any child who is symptomatic can be tested quickly.
- Jog-a-thon Feb 10th.
- Coding club started today for 2 – 3rd graders. So, now grades 2 – 6th can do. How do we sign up for this? Teachers gave kids a google form. Just tell your child to attend the club. Tue & Thurs for 2 & 3, Mon & Wed 4-6 in the courtyard.
- Sports day on 28th January. February 18th crazy hair and hat day.

Meeting closed at 7:19pm.

Megan Scanderbeg

January 11, 2022